
From: Judah, Henry D.
To: SO All Employees (Except Student Workers)
Subject: **Thank You and Survey Reminder**
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:45:50 PM
Importance: High

Sent on behalf of Billy Hamilton:

To:         System Offices Employees

From:    Billy Hamilton

Staff, I just wanted to take a moment to express the Chancellor’s appreciation for all the hard 
work you have done this week adjusting to our new work environment.  You have answered 
the call to maintain our level of high customer service to all of the System members and we 
are very thankful for your response in these trying times.  We send our thoughts as you 
manage your own personal challenges as a result of the situation before us and hope you are 
managing as best as you can.

I wanted to also thank those who responded to the survey sent several days ago. System 
Offices leadership is looking at your responses and we are working to answer your questions
as best as we can.  If you have not yet responded, please take a few minutes before Monday, 
March 30 and let us know how you are doing by answering these questions. We want to 
support you during this time, answer your questions and help where we can.  This survey is 
anonymous, unless you choose to provide your name.  

In closing, I hope you have a wonderful weekend.  Thanks again for all you are doing.

Henry D. Judah | Director 
System Office of Risk Management 
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